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Agriculture, Markets and Food, Department of  

Pesti cide Control, Division of
agriculture.nh.gov/divisions/pesti cide_control/

271-3550 Pesti cide Applicators

Veterinary Medicine, Board of
agriculture.nh.gov/divisions/veterinary/

271-3706 Veterinarians

Weights and Measures, Division of
agriculture.nh.gov/divisions/weights_measures/

271-3700 Service Technicians
Weighmasters

Educati on, Department of

Credenti aling, Bureau of
www.educati on.nh.gov/certi fi cati on/

271-4196 Educati on Administrators
Teachers
Educati onal Interpreters/Transliterators
School Counselors
Library Media Specialists
Paraeducators
Special Educati on Teachers
School Psychologists
School Social Workers
Speech-Language Specialists
Specialists in the Assessment of Intellectual Functi oning

Interpreter Licensure Board
www.educati on.nh.gov/career/vocati onal/
deaf_hh_interp_lic_bd.htm

271-3471 Interpreters for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing

Environmental Services, Department of 

Air Resources Division

Asbestos Control Program
des.nh.gov/organizati on/divisions/air/cb/ceps/ams/

271-4609 Asbestos Abatement Site Supervisors
Asbestos Abatement Workers
Asbestos Disposal Site Workers
Asbestos Inspectors
Asbestos Management Planners
Asbestos Project Designers

Water Division

Drinking Water and Groundwater Bureau
www.des.nh.gov/organizati on/divisions/water/
dwgb/

271-2410 Water Distributi on System Operators
Water Treatment Plant Operators

Wastewater Engineering Bureau
des.nh.gov/organizati on/divisions/air/cb/ceps/ams/

271-3503 or 
271-5553 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Operators

Water Well Board
www.des.nh.gov/organizati on/divisions/water/
dwgb/wwb/

271-1974 Water Well Contractors
Well Pump Installers

Subsurface Bureau
des.nh.gov/organizati on/divisions/water/ssb/

271-3501 Individual Sewage Disposal System Designer/Installer

Waste Management Division

Hazardous Waste Management Bureau
des.nh.gov/organizati on/divisions/waste/hwcb/               

271-7837 Hazardous Waste Coordinators

Solid Waste Management Bureau
des.nh.gov/organizati on/divisions/waste/hwcb/

271-2925 Solid Waste Operators, Assistant
Solid Waste Advanced Operators, Principal
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Fish and Game Department

Law Enforcement Division
www.wildlife.state.nh.us/hunti ng/guides.html

271-3127 Hunti ng and Fishing Guides

Wildlife Division
www.wildlife.state.nh.us/wildlife/wco.html

271-2461 Wildlife Control Operators

Health and Human Services, Department of 

Child Care Licensing Unit
www.dhhs.nh.gov/oos/cclu/

271-9025 Child Care Program Center Directors
Child Care Program Lead Teachers
Child Care Associate Teachers

Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Preventi on 
Program
www.dhhs.nh.gov/dphs/bchs/clpp/

271-4719 Lead Abatement Workers
Lead Abatement Supervisors
Lead Abatement Contractors
Lead Inspectors
Lead Risk Assessors

Insurance Department

Licensing Division
www.nh.gov/insurance/

271-0203 Insurance Adjusters
Insurance Producers
Public Adjusters

Labor, Department of

Inspecti on Division
www.labor.state.nh.us/boilers_elevators.asp

271-2584 Elevator or Accessibility Lift  Inspectors and Mechanics
Boiler and Pressure Vessel Inspectors

Lott ery Commission

Racing and Charitable Gaming Division
www.racing.nh.gov

271-2158 Primary Professional Game Operators
Secondary Professional Game Operators

Police Standards and Training Council
www.pstc.nh.gov/academy.htm

271-2133 Police Offi  cers
State Troopers
Sheriff s
Fish and Game Offi  cers
Liquor Investi gators
Gaming Inspectors
Marine Patrol Offi  cers
Correcti ons Offi  cers
Probati on/Parole Offi  cers

Professional Licensure and Certi fi cati on, Offi  ce of

Division of Health Professions

Acupuncture Licensing, Board of
www.nh.gov/acupuncture

271-9254 Acupuncturists

Administrati vely Att ached Licenses
www.dhhs.nh.gov/oos/blc/

271-9254 Bodyworkers - Refl exology, Structural Integrati on, and Asian 
Bodywork Therapy
Body Art Practi ti oners
Electrologists
Massage Therapists
Naturopaths
Ophthalmic Dispensers

Alcohol and Other Drug Use Professionals, 
Board of Licensing for
www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bdas/licensing.htm

271-6761 Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselors
Licensed Clinical Supervisors
Master Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselors
Certi fi ed Recovery Support Workers
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Allied Health Professionals, Offi  ce of Licensed
www.nh.gov/alliedhealth/

271-8389 Athleti c Trainers
Geneti c Counselors
Occupati onal Therapist Assistants
Occupati onal Therapists
Physical Therapist Assistants
Physical Therapists
Recreati onal Therapists
Respiratory Care Practi ti oners
Speech-Language Assistants
Speech-Language Pathologists

Barbering, Cosmetology and Estheti cs, Board of
www.nh.gov/cosmet/

271-3608 Barbers
Master Barbers
Cosmetologists
Cosmetology, Barbering, Manicurist, or Estheti cs Instructors
Estheti cians
Manicurists
Shampoo Assistant Apprenti ces
Tanning Equipment Operators

Chiropracti c Examiners, Board of
www.nh.gov/chiropracti c/

271-9482 Chiropractors

Dental Examiners, Board of
www.nh.gov/dental/

271-4561 Denti sts
Dental Hygienists

Funeral Directors and Embalmers, 
Board of Registrati on of
www.nh.gov/funeral/

271-4648 Funeral Directors
Embalmers

Hearing Care Providers, Board of
www.nh.gov/hearing-care/

271-9482 Audiologists
Hearing Aid Dealers

Licensed Dieti ti ans, Board of
www.dhhs.nh.gov/oos/blc/dieti ti an/index.htm

271-9254 Dieti ti ans

Medical Technicians, Board of Registrati on
www.nh.gov/medical-technicians/

271-6702 Medical Technicians

Medicine, Board of
www.nh.gov/medicine/

271-1203 Physician Assistants
Physicians and Surgeons

Mental Health Practi ce, Board of
www.nh.gov/mhpb/

271-6762 Clinical Mental Health Counselors
Independent Clinical Social Workers
Marriage and Family Therapists
Pastoral Psychotherapists

Midwifery Council
website currently unavailable

279-8860 Midwives

Nursing, Board of
www.nh.gov/nursing/

271-2323 Advanced Practi ce Registered Nurses (APRN)
Licensed Practi cal Nurses (LPN)
Registered Nurses (RN)

271-6282 Licensed Nursing Assistants (LNA)
Medicati on Nursing Assistants (MNA)

Nursing Home Administrators, Board of Examiners of
www.nh.gov/nha/

271-4728 Nursing Home Administrators

Optometry, Board of Registrati on in
www.nh.gov/optometry

271-2428 Optometrists

Pharmacy, Board of
www.nh.gov/pharmacy/

271-2350 Pharmacists
Pharmacy Technicians
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Podiatry, Board of
www.nh.gov/podiatry/

271-1203 Podiatrists

Psychologists, Board of
www.nh.gov/psychology/

271-9369 Psychologists

Division of Technical Professions

Accountancy, Board of
www.nh.gov/jtboard/boa.htm

271-2219 Certi fi ed Public Accountants

Architects, Board of
www.nh.gov/jtboard/arch.htm

271-2219 Architects

Court Reporters, Board of 271-2219 Court Reporters

Electricians' Board
www.nh.gov/jtboard/electricians.htm

271-2219 Apprenti ce Electricians
High Medium Voltage Electricians
High Medium Voltage Electrician Trainees
Journeyman Electricians
Master Electricians

Family Mediator Certi fi cati on Board
www.nh.gov/family-mediator/

271-2219 Certi fi ed Family Mediators

Foresters, Board of
www.nh.gov/jtboard/fr.htm

271-2219 Professional Foresters

Guardian ad Litem Board
www.nh.gov/gal/

271-2219 Guardians ad Litem

Home Inspectors, Board of
www.nh.gov/jtboard/homeinspectors.htm

271-2219 Home Inspectors
Mold Assessment Service Providers
Radon Miti gati on Service Providers

Land Surveyors, Board of
www.nh.gov/jtboard/ls.htm

271-2219 Land Surveyors

Landscape Arcitects, Board of
www.nh.gov/jtboard/ls.htm

271-2219 Landscape Architects

Manufactured Housing Installati on 
Standards Board
www.nh.gov/jtboard/installers.htm

271-2219 Manufactured Housing Installers

Natural Scienti sts, Board of
www.nh.gov/jtboard/ns.htm

271-2219 Soil Scienti sts
Wetlands Scienti sts

Professional Engineers, Board of
www.nh.gov/jtboard/pe.htm

271-2219 Professional Engineers

Professional Geologists, Board of
www.nh.gov/jtboard/geo.htm

271-2219 Professional Geologists

Real Estate Appraiser Board
www.nh.gov/jtboard/reab.htm

271-2219 Real Estate Appraisers

Real Estate Commission
www.nh.gov/nhrec/

271-2219 Real Estate Brokers
Real Estate Salespersons
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Safety, Department of 

Administrati on and Business Operati ons, Bureau of
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fi resafety/
administrati on/lightningrod/

223-4289 Lightning Rod Dealers

Fire Safety, Division of

Mechanical Safety and Licensing
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fi resafety/building/
mechanical/

223-4289 Fuel Gas Fitt ers
Heati ng Equipment Technicians
Apprenti ce Plumbers
Journeyman Plumbers
Master Plumbers
Water Treatment Technicians

Bureau of Investi gati ons - Special Operati ons
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fi resafety/special-
operati ons/fi reworks

223-4289 Fireworks Display Specialists

Fire Standards and Training and Emergency Medical 
Services, Division of

Emergency Medical Services, Bureau of
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/

223-4200 Emergency Care Providers/First Responders

Fire Training and Administrati on, Bureau of
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/faciliti es/

223-4200 Firefi ghters, Professional

Motor Vehicles, Division of
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/dmv/driver-licensing/
educati on-training/driver-educati on.htm

227-4075 Driver Educati on Instructors, Private or Commercial Motor 
Vehicle Schools

State Police, Division of Permits and Licensing Unit
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/nhsp/ssb/
permitslicensing

228-3873 Explosives Workers/Blasters
Private Investi gators
Security Guards

Secretary of State

Administrati on
sos.nh.gov/admin.aspx

271-3242 Athlete Agents
Hawkers and Peddlers
Iti nerant Vendors
Lobbyists

Aucti oneers, Board of
sos.nh.gov/aucti oneers.aspx

271-3242 Aucti oneers

Securiti es Regulati on, Bureau of
sos.nh.gov/sec_reg.aspx

271-1463 Bail Bondsmen, Professional
Bail Recovery Agents
Investment Adviser Agents
Securiti es Salespersons

Supreme Court

Bar Admissions, Office Of 
www.courts.state.nh.us/nhbar/

224-8806 Att orneys

U.S. Department of Labor 
www.doleta.gov/oa/

225-1444   Apprenti ceship Program Informati on




